
03/08/2020 

MR David England 
2 Seaview AVE 
Curl Curl NSW 2096 
scantek@bigpond.net.au 

RE: DA2020/0661 - 7356 / 1167221 Huston Parade NORTH CURL CURL NSW 2099

I have correspondence from 
Dr J McAnulty, Executive Director, Health Protection NSW and
CHRISTER TÖRNEVIK Senior Expert, EMF and Health Ericsson Research Sweden 

stating that 50m is the safe distance from a mobile telephone tower emitting EMF radiation .

Given the proposed tower is about 25m high and the safe distance from the top of the tower to 
ground level is 50m the safe distance at ground level from the tower base is 43.3m.

This means that the safe circumference around the tower is138m covering an area of 1540 sq 
m

What action is planned to ensure the public is excluded from the unsafe zone.

Regards
David England
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